From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 7/2/2013 4:21:06 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE:
Hi

£

No problem. Thanks for the meeting and the discussion.

Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf(@cpuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 3:49 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject:

Marzia,

Really liked you idea on the chart and what our service territory will look like consistent with Debbie's
comments. We are following up on both. One of toughest parts of being at PG&E is that at Sempra can get things
by going to 3 good people but at PG&E need to check in with 60!

Thanks for your patience with us.
Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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